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Dear Mr. !seisberg.

Enclosea £re conies cf the following docm:ents wbich you }wve
recuestAd in previous ccr:(:eu_\, wWences

1, Farre 13 of C..E’.T.}iSolOn Dmuz'ent 301.
2. Ccuzms"ion Docunent 12, pages l-3, which includes
a report of en interview Yy Srecial Azent Mosek with

irs., Josse Garnsy on poge 3. -

3. The complete xeverse side of Garner Ixhibit .

N\ .

Ko additional meterial relating to the affidsvit of Jesse Garnex
-~ or to Garncy EZxhibit 1 ha = been l.ccwed. A S B S et

Your esmuption concarning the Tivrst two itexns isued in cur
leticr of Decenber 26, 1688, ond the as

23 you will 2oendl, the PC 10 £1le wes pnde railobls fo you in
the fTational Archives so that you uvht cbtain 1 it any infors
mation you wisi'*ed concerning the dates on vhich court repo v“cﬁers

ook notes of V. srren (‘,'o-r:.:! ssion proceedings., - Nl el S i e,

Copies of the reports of imc;.v*mrs W
Jiwmy Tosch IMW wreviously beea sent to you.

The disclosure of the cutopsy thotogrophs of Iee Hervey Oxvald

"would constitute & clearly umwarrs uwd invesion of the personal

privecy of the meubers of the fami 1y of Lee Howvey Cuwald,

Aecordingly, the vhotographs are po‘t aveilable for e:'ammax,ion

or el ereo

The two pazes bearing "notes sctually mode in the room in whi ch
the exaninztion wes teking place™ that are mentioned in Dr. Huzes'-
testimony are reproduced in %VII Esarings 45-46. Copies of these
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pages have veen furnt s‘aed ﬁo you, and we have no otLer notes
on this subjnct. ‘ _ ‘ .

Ye will e glad to make records of the Comissmn available 'Z;o
you in cur research rooms so that you may search for reports

of interviews with postal erployees {n New Orl
relating to Richmond mn.;eraley has been located mdar his nome,

eans
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o

material

We aro no% aware of arz;;r decl, ausif‘ication of‘ doc'urenus :celating
to the interception of Oswald's mail., I you will send vz a
copy of ths Scoﬂ: Allen column to which you refer, or a corplete
able o as
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be wvelevarnd passaga,
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We have not =4ded any new sudjeel clessifications o ti 12 i“?e

clazsification manusl of the Corr

- information &dded on Avgust 10, 1557, con sisted on‘h of
3 b j {‘ -f-"
ore

of charnges thet he

VETE Xoe
‘materia l
Initia

Vi

&3
SVE
3
tpl
_
{54

=
3§
4

v

bv the Hetional fArchivesz,

% hean mods by

Av L‘t’{on »

tha Corminaio
2

LOminsan

T

Sha sypolen

i614%

Nl

tary

rra is 7o list cf‘ “z;‘*s

beeane svailable for vessarch 23 a result of the
Az you kvow,

view of the yecords of
the ¥ o" une of mateyial which thua b

she

v
\: 30..;.3

Comalagsd

8™
SVa

iis

oy

G,

ehle vag patha

o

lerge, We do not anticipats that any additional material will
Lecome availsble until the eonelucion of the .
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We have found no copy of the monorsndwm of Jenusry 11, 106h,
from Charles Shaffer to Iowsxd Willens, which has atbsched %o
1% the two FBI reports reforred to in the mororandums As you

 know, there are numerous FBI rcporis dated in Decermber 1863,
and it mzy be that the two veports in which you are intorested
are among *tham, We shnll bz nleased to shov the FRI reporlis to
you in cur research rooms, T TR ) P

We shall moke & separate reply shovtly to your letter of

AprPAl Tu .ot oo i T Tonen T ,
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